
Allen, Meredith 

9/10/2010 11:45:34 AM
'carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov' (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: 3-IOUs/HECA meeting

Thanks, Carol

I will coordinate with the other lOUs and let Nuria know.

From: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Fri Sep 10 10:40:03 2010
Subject: 3-IOUs/HECA meeting

Good morning
Meredith: President Peevey will meet with the 3-IOUs to discuss the HECA 
issues - following are the available times:

Sept. 21 @ 11:00- 11:30-11:30 AM, 
-11:30-12:00 PM, 1:30-2:00 PM, and 3:00-5:00
PM

Sept. 22 @ 4:00 - 5:00
PM

Sept. 23 @ 1:30-2:00
PM

Once you have
arranged the meeting, let Nuria [nur] know and she will put it on his calendar
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thanks
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